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MEMORANDUM

TO: FILE

THROUGH: BILL THOMAS, P.E. ${

THROUGH ¢ JERRY KISSEL, P.E.

FROM: GEORGE RICHARDSOﬁ

DATE: JULY 13, 1994

SUBJECT: Hillsborough County - AP
Tampa Electric Company

Gannon Station Units 5 & 6 Fly Ash Silo
A029-250137 o

This permit is for the operation of F.J. Gannon Station Units 5 &
6 Fly Ash Silo (silo No. 1) and Pugmill with truck loading
located at Port Sutton Road, Tampa, Hillsborough County.

Particulate emissions generated during the filling of the silo
are controlled by a 11,300 ACFM United States Filter Corporation
Mikro-Pulsaire Model 1F3-24 baghouse.

The fly ash in the silo is gravity fed by chute into enclosed
tanker trucks or to a pugmill where it is "conditioned" by
wetting with water and gravity fed by chute into open bed trucks.

'TECO made some suggested changes to the draft permit that I sent
to them on 6/30, see enclosed.

The sources are in compliance with the existing permit
conditions.

I recommend this permit be issued as conditioned.
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Florida Department of Envzronmenml Regulatzon

Southwest District ¢~ 3804 Coconut Palm . Tampa, Florida 33619

Lawton Chiles, Governor 813-744-6100 - Virginia B. Wetherell, Secretary
April 13, 1993

MR LYNN ROBINSON
MGR ENV PLANNING
TAMPA ELECTRIC CO
PO BOX 111

TAMPA FL 33601-0111

Dear Permittee:

RE: Permit Expiration Letters for Non-delegated Facility in
Hillsborough County

The Department recently delegated air permitting authority to the : ;w
Environmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County, except B
for a few non-delegated facilities, such as yours. This letter is '
to advise you that in the future, the Department will not continue
the practice of notifying your facility of permits due to expire.
This service was provided by the County in the past.

For information purposes only please note the following:

Pursuant to Rule 17-4.080(3), F.A.C., Modification of Permit
Conditions, the permittee, may, for good cause, request that a
construction permit be extended. Such a request shall be submitted
to the Department at least 60 days prlor to the expiration date of
the permit.

" Pursuant to Rule 17—4.090(1),-F.A.C., Renewals, an applicatidn-td.
renew an operating permit shall be submitted to the Department no
later than 60 days prior to the expiration date of the permit.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any
questions, please call Mr. J. Harry Kerns, P.E., District Aair
Engineer, of my staff at (813)744-6100 extension 419.

Slncerely,

7/;4\

W. C. Thomas, P.E.
Air Program Administrator
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